THE COLOR OF THE C

MIR CHAKAR KHAN RIND UNIVERSITY OF TECHNOLOGY 12-KM SAKHI SARWAR ROAD, DERA GHAZI KHAN

Website: www.mcut.edu.pkEmail: pd@mcut.edu.pk
Phone No. 0312-0000012

TENDER NOTICE

Sealed tenders / bids are invited from the Manufacturer / authorized dealers/distributer / supplier registered with Income Tax and General Sales Tax Departments and who are on active tax payer list. The procurement of following tenders will be made on the basis of PPRA Rules reflected in front of each tender number column of the Punjab Procurement Rules 2014 (PPRA Rules 2014):-

Tender Name	Bid Security	Closing Date & Time	Opening Date & Time	PPRA Rules Adopted
Procurement of Furniture and Fixture under the approved scheme titled "Establishment of Mir Chakar Khan Rind University of Technology, Dera Ghazi Khan"	Rs.550,000/-	07.04.2025 11:00AM	07.04.2025 11:30AM	PPRA Rule Chapter VI 38 (2) (a)

- 1. Tender Document will be immediately available after uploading of this Tender Notice Rule 25(1). Tender / Bid Document can be downloaded from www.mcut.edu.pk.or.PPRA.website.
- 2. Under section 27 of PPRA Rules the Bid Security equal to 2% of estimated price in the form of "CDR, Bank Draft, Pay Order, Banker's Cheque" in favor of "Treasurer, Mir Chakar Khan Rind University of Technology, Dera Ghazi Khan" is required to be submitted with the Financial Bid, without which the offer shall be rejected being non-responsive.
- 3. Bids without supporting documents, undertaking, valid documentary evidence, and bids not conforming to terms and conditions given in the Tender Document will be liable for rejection. No supporting document will be accepted, at all, after opening of the Bids. Bids received after due time and date shall be rejected.
- 4. Government organization semi-autonomous or autonomous under the administrative control of government may participates according to PPRA Rules 59 (e).
- 5. All Firms shall have to follow all terms & conditions issued by the University and PPRA (Punjab) from time to time.
- 6. Tender will be received on e-Pak Acquisition & Disposal System (EPADS) Punjab before 11:00 AM on **7**th **April**, **2025**.

RPROJECT DIRECTOR

Mir Chakar Khan Rind University of Technology, Dera Ghazi Khan 0312-0000012



MIR CHAKAR KHAN RIND UNIVERSITY OF TECHNOLOGY, DERA GHAZI KHAN

Bidding Document

For

Procurement of Furniture & Fixture of MCUT D.G.Khan

For Scheme Titled "Establishment of Mir Chakar Khan Rind University of Technology, Dera Ghazi Khan

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1.	l ender Notice	. 3
2.	Special Instructions for the Bidders	. 4
3.	Terms & Conditions of the Bidding Documents	. 5
	4.1) Invitation for the bids	. 5
	4.2) Availability of bidding documents	. 5
	4.3) Method of procurement	. 5
	4.4) Procedure for selection of Bidders	. 5
	4.5) Documents for Technical Proposal	. 6
	4.6) Documents for Financial Proposal	. 6
	4.7) Price of the Tender	. 6
	4.8) Bid Security/Earnest Money	. 6
	4.9) Bid Validity:	. 7
	4.10) Evaluation Criteria:	. 7
	4.11) Written Contract	. 7
	4.12) Performance Guaranty	. 7
	4.13) Delivery period	. 8
	4.14) Rejection of bids	. 8
	4.15) Concerned Committees/Forums	. 8
5)	Rights of the University	. 8
6.) Liquidated Damages	. 9
	(Annex- A)	10
	(Annex-B)	11
	(Annexure-C)	12
	(Annexure- D)	13
	(Annex-E)	15
	(Annex-F)	16
	(Annexure-G)	17
	(Annex-H)	19
LI	ST OF FURNITURE & FIXTURE2	20

BIDDING DOCUMENTS

Procurement of Furniture & Fixture of Mir Chakar Khan Rind University of Technology, Dera Ghazi Khan.

1. TENDER NOTICE

TENDER NOTICE

Sealed tenders / bids are invited from the Manufacturer / authorized dealers/distributer / supplier registered with Income Tax and General Sales Tax Departments and who are on active tax payer list. The procurement of following tenders will be made on the basis of PPRA Rules reflected in front of each tender number column of the Punjab Procurement Rules 2014 (PPRA Rules 2014):-

Tender Name	Bid Security	Closing Date & Time	Opening Date & Time	PPRA Rules Adopted
Procurement of Furniture and Fixture under the approved scheme titled "Establishment of Mir Chakar Khan Rind University of Technology, Dera Ghazi Khan"	Rs.550,000/-	07.04.2025 11:00AM	07.04.2025 11:30AM	PPRA Rule Chapter VI 38 (2) (a)

- 1. Tender Document will be immediately available after uploading of this Tender Notice Rule 25(1). Tender / Bid Document can be downloaded from www.mcut.edu.pk or PPRA website.
- Under section 27 of PPRA Rules the Bid Security equal to 2% of estimated price in the form of "CDR, Bank Draft, Pay Order, Banker's Cheque" in favor of "Treasurer, Mir Chakar Khan Rind University of Technology, Dera Ghazi Khan" is required to be submitted with the Financial Bid, without which the offer shall be rejected being non-responsive.
- Bids without supporting documents, undertaking, valid documentary evidence, and bids not conforming to terms and conditions given in the Tender Document will be liable for rejection. No supporting document will be accepted, at all, after opening of the Bids. Bids received after due time and date shall be rejected.
- 4. Government organization semi-autonomous or autonomous under the administrative control of government may participates according to PPRA Rules 59 (e).
- 5. All Firms shall have to follow all terms & conditions issued by the University and PPRA (Punjab) from time to time.
- 6. Tender will be received on EPAD Punjab before 11:00 AM on 7th April, 2025.

PROJECT DIRECTOR

Mir Chakar Khan Rind University of Technology, Dera Ghazi Khan 0312-0000012

2. SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS FOR THE BIDDERS

- 1. The eligibility criteria for the bidders may be read carefully before preparing the bids.
- 2. Cutting, erasing or over writing is NOT allowed in the submitted bid.
- 3. Bid Security will be accepted in the form of CDR i.e. Bank Draft/ Pay Order. Any other form of Bid Security is NOT acceptable
- 4. The bidders are desired to submit bids for as many Furniture & Fixtures as desired and bid security will be calculated accordingly.
- 5. Furniture & Fixtures will be procured under Open Competitive Bidding from Authorized Dealers/ Supplier/ and Direct Contracting by the Sole Dealers/Supplier/ Distributor of Furniture & Fixtures.
- 6. The bid prices of the Furniture & Fixtures must be mentioned only in Pak Rupees. Any other currency is NOT acceptable.
- 7. Each page of the bid may be signed and stamped, and blank spaces may be crossed.
- 8. The instructions for packing and labelling of the bids may strictly be adhered.

3. TERMS & CONDITIONS OF THE BIDDING DOCUMENTS

4.1) INVITATION FOR THE BIDS

Mir Chakar Khan Rind University of Technology, Dera Ghazi Khan (hereinafter called MCUT D.G.Khan or Procuring Agency) invites sealed tenders/bids from Authorized and Sole Dealers / Suppliers / Distributers of Furniture & Fixtures (Hereinafter called the Bidders) for the Procurement of Furniture & Fixtures of Mir Chakar Khan Rind University of Technology, Dera Ghazi Khan under Punjab Procurement Rules - 2014.

4.2) AVAILABILITY OF BIDDING DOCUMENTS

i. The Bidding Documents can be downloaded from www.mcut.edu.pk or PPRA website.

4.3) METHOD OF PROCUREMENT

- The procurement will be made by adopting Open Competitive Bidding in accordance with Rule 38 (2) (a) of PPRA Rule 2014 for all participating Authorized Dealers / Suppliers / Distributers of Furniture & Fixtures.
- ii. However, Direct Contracting in accordance with Rule 59 (d) (ii) of PPRA, Punjab Rules 2014 will be adopted for Sole Dealers / Suppliers / Distributers of furniture & fixture.

4.4) PROCEDURE FOR SELECTION OF BIDDERS

- i. The bidders under above mentioned both situations will be selected by adopting Single Stage Two Envelopes procedure of procurement in term with Rule No. 38 (2)(a) of PPRA, Punjab 2014. Following are the instructions for preparation and packing of bids:
 - a) The bid shall comprise a Single Package containing two separate envelopes:

Each envelope shall contain separately the financial proposal and the technical proposal.

- b) The envelopes shall be marked as "Financial Proposal" and "Technical Proposal" in bold and legible letters.
- c) Initially, only the envelope marked "Technical Proposal" shall be opened. Whereas, the envelope marked as "Financial Proposal" shall be retained in the custody of MCUT D.G.Khan without being opened.
- d) Mir Chakar Khan Rind University of Technology, Dera Ghazi Khan shall evaluate the technical proposal without reference to the price and reject any proposal which does not conform to the specified criteria for the bidders. During the technical evaluation no amendments in the technical proposal shall be permitted.
- e) The financial proposal of bids found technically non-responsive shall be returned unopened to the respective bidders.
- f) The financial proposals of technically qualified bidders shall be opened publicly on the date, time and venue announced and communicated to the bidders in advance or at EPAD's.
- g) After the evaluation and approval, the procuring agency or EPAD's shall issue Purchase Orders to the Lowest Evaluated Bidders within the bid validity period.

4.5) DOCUMENTS FOR TECHNICAL PROPOSAL

- i. The Technical proposal will comprise the following documents. Each document must be signed and stamped by the Authorized Representative of the Bidder:
 - a) Covering letter for Technical Proposal printed on company's letter head (Specimen at **Annex-A**)
 - b) Duly filled in profile of the firm/company (Specimen at Annex-B)
 - c) Evidence of at least five (5) years' relevant experience
 - d) Evidence of successful completion of at least five (5) work orders of different renowned organizations.
 - e) Certificate of maintenance of account from Commercial Bank
 - f) Copy of Income Tax Registration Certificate
 - g) Copy of Sales Tax Registration Certificate
 - h) Copy of Professional Tax Certificate
 - i) Certificate of Authorized Dealer/Supplier/Distributor from the original publisher of furniture & fixture (If applicable)
 - j) Certificate of Sole Dealer/Supplier/Distributor from the original publisher of furniture & fixture (If applicable)
 - k) Affidavit/Undertaking of Rs.100 Stamp Paper (Specimen at **Annex-C**)
 - I) Duly filled in Check List for the submitted bid (Specimen at **Annex-D**)
 - m) Duly filled in summary of the tender price schedule (Specimen at Annex-E)

4.6) DOCUMENTS FOR FINANCIAL PROPOSAL

The financial proposal will be consisted of the following documents:

- a) Covering letter for Financial Proposal (Specimen at **Annex-F**)
- b) Dully filled in prices in the Tender Price Schedule (Annex-G)
- c) Original CDR of Bid Security/Earnest Money

4.7) PRICE OF THE TENDER

- i. The quoted price shall be:
 - a. the best/final/fixed and valid until completion of all obligations under the bidding documents
 - b. in Pak Rupees
 - c. Inclusive of all applicable taxes, duties, levies, insurance, freight, etc.
 - d. Including all charges up to the delivery point at MCUT D.G.Khan.
 - e.
- ii. Bidders may not mention various options for the bid price

4.8) BID SECURITY/EARNEST MONEY

i. The bidders are required to submit the Bid Security/Earnest Money equal to 2% of Estimated Price in the form of CDR i.e. Bank Draft/Pay Order. in the favor of "Treasurer, Mir Chakar Khan Rind University of Technology, Dera Ghazi Khan at Allied Bank, Azmat Road Branch, Dera Ghazi Khan Account

No.0010129513090057 (Titled: Mir Chakar Khan Rind University of Technology, D.G.Khan).

- ii. Bid Security is not acceptable in any other form of CDR e.g. Cheque, Cross Cheque etc.
- iii. Bid Security is liable to forfeit if the bid is withdrawn after the acceptance of the Purchase Order or failure to sign written contract.

4.9) BID VALIDITY:

- i. The validity of bids will be for 90 Days
- ii. Under exceptional circumstances, it can be extended as per PPRA Punjab Rules 2014

4.10) EVALUATION CRITERIA:

- i. **Technical Proposals** will be evaluated on the basis of following documents. Any technical bid accompanying shortage, lack of, or ambiguity in any one of the following documents shall be deemed as Non-Responsive and shall liable the bidders to be rejected and exclusion for next step.
 - a. Evidence of at least five (5) years' relevant experience
 - b. Evidence of successful completion of at least five (5) work orders of different renowned organizations.
 - c. Certificate of maintenance of account from Commercial Bank
 - d. Copy of Income Tax Registration Certificate
 - e. Copy of Sales Tax Registration Certificate
 - f. Copy of Professional Tax Certificate
 - g. Certificate of Authorized Dealer/Supplier/Distributor from the original publisher of furniture & fixture (If applicable)
 - h. Certificate of Authorized Dealer/Supplier/Distributor from the original publisher of furniture & fixture (If applicable)
 - i. Affidavit/Undertaking on Rs.100 Stamp Paper (Specimen at **Annex C**)
- ii. Financial Proposal will be evaluated on the basis of following:
 - a. Open competitive bidding for Authorized Dealers/Suppliers/Distributers of Furniture & Fixtures.
 - b. Direct Contracting for Sole Dealers/Suppliers/Distributers of Furniture & Fixtures.

4.11) WRITTEN CONTRACT

- i. The successful bidders will have to sign a written contract within a week on a stamp paper of the price not less than 0.25% of the total value of contract/purchase order. The successful bidder/supplier will bear the cost of the stamped paper and provide the same to be used for contract.
- ii. The specimen of the written contract is given at (Annex-G)

4.12) PERFORMANCE GUARANTY

i. The successful bidders are required to submit 5% of the value of Contract/Purchase Order as Performance Guaranty in the form of CDR i.e. Bank Draft/Pay Order. in the favor of "Treasurer, Mir Chakar Khan Rind University of Technology, Dera Ghazi Khan at Allied Bank, Azmat Road Branch, Dera Ghazi Khan Account No.0010129513090057 (Titled: Mir Chakar Khan Rind University of Technology, D.G.Khan).

- ii. Performance Guaranty is not acceptable in any other form of CDR e.g. Cheque, Cross Cheque, Bank Guaranty etc.
- iii. Performance Guarantee will be forfeited in full if the Successful Bidder failed to comply with the conditions of the contract.
- iv. Performance Guaranty will be released after complete delivery of IT Equipment's as per contract.

4.13) DELIVERY PERIOD

- i. The delivery period for all furniture and fixture is 60 days from the date of issuance of purchase order/supply order. However, it can be extended by the University for foreign/imported Furniture & fixture at the time of signing of the contract.
- ii. Supply of all the furniture and fixture should be made within stipulated period of the Purchase Order positively. In case of failure, the amount of CDR shall be forfeited in full.

4.14) REJECTION OF BIDS

No offer shall be considered if it is:

- a) Submitted without tender document;
- b) Submitted without bid security money;
- c) Received after the date and time fixed for the receipt of tenders;
- d) Unsigned;
- e) Ambiguous;
- f) Conditional;
- g) Received by telegram;
- h) Received with a validity period shorter than the required in the tender enquiry.

4.15) CONCERNED COMMITTEES/FORUMS

The Procurement Committee, Mir Chakar Khan Rind University of Technology, Dera Ghazi Khan will undertake the opening of technical and financial bids in the presence of the bidder / authorized representatives.

5) RIGHTS OF THE UNIVERSITY

- The University reserves the right to reject any or all bids without any reason whatsoever, or not waive minor irregularities or errors in any offer. It if appears to the University that such irregularities or errors must be corrected in the offer in which they occur, the same will be corrected prior to issue of the letter of intent which may be awarded thereupon.
- 2. The MCUT, D.G.Khan University reserves the right to increase or decrease the quantity of the Stores at its discretion without assigning any reason whatsoever.
- 3. The MCUT, DGKhan University reserves the right to cancel the offer of the tenderer whose bid has been found/ evaluated to be the lowest if it is revealed to the MCUT,

DGKhan University that the tenders does not have the capability or financial resources or facilities to carry out the Contract in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Tender Document.

6.) LIQUIDATED DAMAGES

In case of late delivery or violation of contract follows liquidation damages shall apply as following:-

- i. Applicable rate: 1.0% per day of the total Contract Price.
- ii. Maximum deduction: ≤10% of the total Contract Amount.

PROJECT DIRECTOR MCUT D.G.Khan

(ANNEX- A)

(To be printed on firm/company's letter head)

To,

The Project Director,
Mir Chakar Khan Rind University of Technology,
12-Km Sakhi Sarwar Road,
Dera Ghazi Khan

Subject: COVER LETTER FOR SUBMISSION OF BIDs.

We are hereby submitting our Proposal, which includes the Technical Proposal and the Financial Proposal sealed in two separate envelopes packed in outer envelope. All the required documents as mentioned in the Bidding Documents are enclosed with the respective proposal.

(Authorized Signature in full and initials)
Name and Designation of Signatory
Name of Firm Address

(ANNEX-B)

Profile of the Firm/Company

Sr. No.	Particulars	BIDDER
1	Name of the Firm / Company, etc.	
2	Year of Incorporation	
	Year of relevant experience	
3	Registered Office	
	Address	
	Office Telephone Number	
	Fax Number	
4	Contact Person	
	Name of Authorized Representative	
	Personal Telephone Number	
	Email Address	
5	Registration Detail	
	NTN Registration Number	
	GST Registration Number	
6	Bid Security	
	Total Estimated Price of Bid	
	2% value of Total Estimated Price of Bid	
	Name of the Bank	
	CDR Number and Date	
	Value of CDR	

(ANNEXURE-C)

(To be printed on Rs.100 stamped paper)

Affidavit / Bidder's Undertaking

We have participated in the Tender No. ______ titled Procurement of Furniture & Fixture of Mir Chakar Khan Rind University of Technology, Dera Ghazi Khan. We have examined the Tender / Bid Document and undertake to meet the requirements regarding supply of furniture & fixture, and services as required and are prescribed in the Tender Document.

- 1. It is certified that the information furnished here in and as per the document submitted is true and correct and nothing has been concealed or tampered with.
- 2. We have read the provisions of Tender/Bid Document and confirm that these are acceptable to us. We further declare that additional conditions, variations, deviations, if any, found in our response shall not be given effect to.
- 3. We agree to unconditionally accept all the terms and conditions set out in the Tender/Bid Document
- 4. We undertake, if our Bid is accepted, to supply the furniture and fixture within the delivery period mentioned in the Tender Document.
- 5. We understand that no document regarding evaluation criteria will be accepted after opening of the Technical Bids and we are bound to provide all the documentary proofs regarding evaluation criteria or any other supporting document at the time of opening of Technical Bids.
- 6. We agree that the Procurement Committee for the Purchase of furniture & fixture, Mir Chakar Khan Rind University of Technology, Dera Ghazi Khan is not bound to accept the lowest or any of the bids received. We also agree that the committee reserves the right in absolute sense to reject all the products/ services specified in the Bid Response without assigning any reason whatsoever under PPRA Punjab Rules 2014.
- 7. We also declare that our Company/Organization is not blacklisted by any of the Federal or Provincial Government in Pakistan.

(Authorized Signature in full and initials)
Name and Designation of Signatory
Name of Firm Address

(ANNEXURE- D)

Check List for Submission of Bid

The bidder must attach this list along-with the Bid.

1.1. Packing of the Bid

Sr. No.	Description	YES / NO
1	Whether the Bid is submitted in Two Envelopes	
2	Technical Proposal	
3	Financial Proposal	
4	Outer Packing Envelope	

1.2. SUBMISSION AND ARRANGEMENT OF SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS

Sr. No.	Enclosures of Technical Proposal	Attached YES / NO	Page #
1	Covering letter for Technical Proposal printed on company's letter head		
2	Duly filled in profile of the firm / company		
3	Evidence of at least five (5) years' relevant experience		
4	Evidence of successful completion of at least five (5) work orders of different renowned organizations.		
5	Certificate of maintenance of account from Commercial Bank		
6	Copy of Income Tax Registration Certificate		
7	Copy of Sales Tax Registration Certificate		
8	Copy of Professional Tax Certificate		
9	Certificate of Authorized Dealer / supplier / Distributor from the original publisher of furniture and fixture		
10	Certificate of Sole Dealer / Supplier / Distributor from the original publisher of furniture and fixture		
11	Affidavit / Undertaking on Rs.100 Stamp Paper		
12	Duly filled in Check List for the submitted bid		
13	Duly filled in summary of tender price schedule		

Note: All the above documents and any other supporting document must be numbered and page number must be mentioned in the column specified for the purpose

PROCUREMENT OF FURNITURE & FIXTURE UNDER THE APPROVED SCHEMES TITLED "ESTABLISHMENT OF MIR CHAKAR KHAN RIND UNIVERSITY OF TECHNOLOGY, DERA GHAZI KHAN"

Sr. No.	Enclosures of Financial Proposal	Attached YES / No	Page #
1	Covering letter for Financial Proposal		
2	Dully filled in prices in the Tender Price Schedule		
3	Original CDR of Bid Security/Earnest Money		

(ANNEX-E)

Summary of Tender Price Schedule

Concerned Page No. of tender price Schedule	No. of Furniture & Fixture for which prices have been quoted	Total Quantity	Total Estimated Prices	2% of estimated Prices
Total				

(A	Ν	Ν	E	Χ-	F)
----	---	---	---	----	----

(To be printed on firm/company's letter head)

To,

The Project Director, Mir Chakar Khan Rind University of Technology, 12-Km Sakhi Sarwar Road, Dera Ghazi Khan

Subject: COVER LETTER FOR FINANCIAL PROPOSAL.

Reference Tender Notice No	_ titled Procurement of Furniture &
Fixture of Mir Chakar Khan Rind University of Technology	, Dera Ghazi Khan.
Please find attached our Financial Proposa amount in words and figures). This amount is inclusive of a	,
We have attached the Bid Security of am	ount Rs/- (insert amount in
words and figures) having CDR No along	with our Financial Bid.

(Authorized Signature in full and initials)
Name and Designation of Signatory
Name of Firm Address

(ANNEXURE-G)

CONTRACT AGREEMENT FOR THE PROCUREMENT OF FURNITURE & FIXTURE UNDER THE APPROVED SCHEME TITLED ESTABLISHMENT OF MIR CHAKAR KHAN RIND UNIVERSITY OF TECHNOLOGY, D.G.KHAN.

THIS AGREEMENT made the	2025, between Mir Chakar Khan Rind University			
of Technology, Dera Ghazi Khan (hereinafter called "the university") of the one part and M/S				
	(hereinafter			
called "the Supplier") of the other part:				
WHEREAS the University invited Tenders for o	certain Furniture & Fixture, viz, [detail of items) and			
has accepted a tender by the supplier for the su	pply of those Furniture & Fixture and related services			
in the sum of Rs.	/- (amount in words) (hereinafter called "the			
Contract Price"). The contract bond of Rs.				
NOW THEREFORE the parties hereby agree a	s follow:			
The following documents attached shall	be deemed to form and integral part of this Contract:			

- i. Tender / Bid Document
- ii. Letter of Acceptance
- iii. Performance Guarantee equal to 5% of Contract Price in shape of CDR
- 2. The Terms and Conditions of Supply Order / Contract given in the Tender / Bid Document will be applicable.
- 3. The mutual rights and obligations of the University and the Supplier will be preserved in light the Terms and Conditions mentioned in the Tender / Bid Document.

IN WITNESS: whereof the parties have caused this Contract to be executed in accordance with the laws of Pakistan on the day, month and year written above.

WITNESSES:

Mir Chakar Khan Rind University of Technology, D.G.Khan.

Witness No. 1

Contractor / Supplier

Witness No. 1

Name:	Name:
Designation:	Designation:
Signature:	Signature:
Witness No. 2	Witness No. 2
Name:	Name:
Designation:	Designation:
Signature:	Signature:

(ANNEX-H)

Tender Price Schedule for Furniture & Fixture

Sr. No.	Type of Furniture	Specification	Quantity	Estimated Unit rate	Estimated cost	(To be filled by the bidder) Bid Price		
						Quantity	Unit Rate	Total Price

LIST OF FURNITURE & FIXTURE

Sr. No.	Name of Item	Description	Qty.
1	Air Conditioners Heat & Cool (1.5 Ton)	Power source 220-240V / 50-60Hz, Cooling capacity (btu 18000), Heating capacity (btu 19000), Operating current 8.6A	18
2	Blinds (6x7)	Roller blinds, Size (6x7 feet), fabric (polyester and PCV composition), roller tube, bracket, control end, plunger end, bead chain, bottom bar, bottom bar end caps, Colour as per demand by procuring agency.	26
3	Book Shelf	Height (72 inch), Dimensions (36x12 inch), Weight 50KG, Material type: Wood and Winer Polish with Iron stand.	3
4	Center table set	3 Pieces with wood and glass on top Color: as per requirements Dimensions for Center Table: 3x5 feet and Side Table: 2x2 feet	3
5	Chairs	Chair Type: Wooden Seat & Back Cushioned with fine quality polish, Material: Sheesham, Size: 87cm x 53.34cm x 64cm (LxBxH)	13
6	Chairs (armlet)	Material: Mild Steel frame with wooden seats, Gauge Pipe: 18, Powder Coated Paint, Size: Width 20 inch; Depth 20 inch; Seat Height 18 inch, Back Height 16 inch; Width 16.5 inch with Writing Arm Width: 9 inch, Length: 21 inch, Plastic Boots, Seat wooden unbreakable.	240
7	Computer Chairs	Seat Material: Lather, Color: Black Seating Capacity: 01, Weight Limit: 90Kg, Product Dimension: Width: 24inch, Depth: 18.5 Inches, Seat Height: 20 Inches, Height: 24 Inches, Hydraulic Jack	50
8	Computer Table for Chairman	Type: Wooden, Drawer: 03, Material: Shisham, Size: (4ft x 3ft x 2.5ft)	1
9	Computer Table	Wood Metal Frame Computer Table In Heavy Duty Box Pack Lab Furniture, Size/dimension: W 1200 X D 600 X H 750 Mm	50
10	Display Board	Size 4x6 feet with soft sheet, green cloth and glass window with lock.	5
11	Executive Table	Classy wood polished, Size: 72x36x30 inches, Side Rack: 36x18x26 inches, Size: 60x36x30 inches, Side Rack: 36x18x30 inches, Size:48x30x30 inches, Side Rack: 36x18x30 inches	2
12	File Cabinet	4 Drawer Vertical File Cabinet, 26.5 inches Deep, Overall Width: 18 inches, Overall Depth: 26.50 inches, Overall Height: 52 inches, Aluminum handles, Color Black. Material type: high quality.	16
13	Fire Extinguishers	Capacity: 6kg, Extinguisher: ABC Powder	34
14	Lab Stools	Material type: 18-gauge steel frame The optional backrest is 6 inch high and 12 inch wide and adjusts 2 inch up/down and 2 inch forward/back Masonite seat won't chip or crack, and has 8-rivets to prevent warping Welded foot rings provide added stability Made with 30- 40% Post-consumer Recycled Steel	120
15	Lab Tables along walls (4x8)	High quality and lab standard materials. Size: 4x8 feet, Type: top of sheesham wood with steel frame.	16

		One long drawer cabinet on one side and three drawer	
16	Multimedia Projector with Screen (HD)	another side. Brightness: 3000 Lumens or higher, Contrast Ratio: 3000000:1, Lens: F=2.56-2.68, f=22-24.1mm, Native Resolution: 1280x800, Resolution Support: VGA(640 x 480) to Full HD(1920 x 1080), Input: HDMI, Light Source Life (hours) with Normal Mode: up to 30000, I/O Connection Ports: Mini-USB for display and USB for wireless dongle.	6
17	Notice Board for building	Lockable glass cabinet cork surface notice board, wooden frame, cork surface board and size 4x6 feet.	4
18	Office Chair for Staff	Type: Wooden Seat & Back Cushioned with fine quality polish, Material: Shisham, Size: 87cm x 53.34cm x 64cm (LxBxH), leather color as per demand.	21
19	Office Chair for Visitors	Type: Wooden Seat & Back Cushioned with fine quality polish, Material: Shisham, Size: 87cm x 53.34cm x 64cm (LxBxH), leather color as per demand.	68
20	Office Table (4x2.5)	Type: Wooden, 06 No. of Drawer, Size: (4ft x 3ft x 2.5ft)	40
21	Office Table 5x3	Type: Wooden, 06 No. of Drawer, Size: (5ft x 3ft x 2.5ft)	4
22	Officer Table	Structure Top frame made of solid seasoned, Shisham wood side panels through back both sides. Size: 6x3x2.5 feet, Top with 3-panels of leather dark reddish purple finish with glass.	10
23	Partition	Size 10x10 feet, Finishing: Melamine	7
24	Reading Chairs	Material: Mild Steel, Seat & Back Cushioned with fine quality polish, Size: 87cm x 53.34cm x 64cm (LxBxH) Color: Blue	45
25	Reading Tables (round in shape)	Free sample round shape, Table height adjustable, Width: 1200mm, Length: 1800mm, Table Top 18mm MDF/Plywood, Tabletop Surface Material: High-Pressure Laminate. Seating Capacity 6, Leg Finish Powdercoat / Chrome Leg 1.5mm, Material metal pipe and wood, Frame Powder Coated Finish	7
26	Revolving Chair	Type: Revolving Seat with Arms & Back Cushioned, Material: Iron Frame with Wooden Coated and with back (lumbar) support, height adjustable, Tilt push back, Size: 26L x 24W x 32H (inches).	23
27	Revolving Chair for PA	Type: Revolving Seat with Arms & Back Cushioned, Material: Iron Frame with back (lumbar) support, height adjustable, Tilt push back, Size: 26L x 24W x 32H (inches).	1
28	Rostrum	Size: 630x550x1170mm H Made of light density chipboard, pressed with sheesham veneer on both sides with one shelf finished with Nitrocellulose NC laquer	22
29	Shelves / Cupboards / Racks	Material wooden with glass door, No of door 05, Size 400x1800x2000mm	20
30	Sofa Set Executive	Style: Latest with Arms, Color: Black, Frame Material: Steel/Metal, Seat: 04, Cover Material: Genuine Leather with back cushioned, Size: 33x32x30x 75x32x30	2
31	Sofa set Three seater Simple Wooden frame Sofa with	Latest style with wood frame and supreme quality of foam, Seat: 03, Cover Material with fine and back cushioned, Sofa size: Length: 6 feet 9.5 inches, Height: 2 feet 3.5 inches, Depth: 2 feet 8 inches, Arms size: Height: 2 feet 4 inches, Depth: 1 foot 2 inches, Thickness: 3.5 Inches	2

	supreme quality of foam		
32	Steel Cabinet	Material Type: Steel, lockable metal cabinet, Dimension: height: 185 cm, width: 90 cm, depth: 40 cm, Weight: 45 kg.	2
33	Student Chair	Material: Mild Steel frame with leather seat, color as per demand, 18 Gauge Pipe, Size: Width 20 inch; Depth 20 inch; Seat Height 18 inch, Back Height 16 inch; Width 16.5 inch with Writing Arm Width: 9 inch, Length: 21 inch, Plastic Boots.	50
34	Student Desk with 3xChairs	Modern Style, Material: Mild Steel and Wood, Top: MDF with Melamine Board, Frame: Steel with Epoxy Powder Coated Finish, Chair seat & back: High quality plywood with laminate board, Desk Size: 1200x400x640-760Hmm. Seating capacity: three seater with back.	30
35	Table for PA	Type: Wooden, Drawer 03, Material wood, Size: (4ft x 3ft x 2.5ft)	1
36	Wall Rack for labs	Made type wood with the dimension of 8x4 feet with three partitions at the top, three no. of drawers at bottom and one cupboard.	15
37	Water Cooler with Filter	Stainless Steel Tank Food Graded, Capacity: 100 Liter Per Hour, Refrigeration System: Fitted with world-renowned, high-starting torque, High-temperature compressors, Moisture proof and highly effective polystyrene insulation. Thermostat: High-quality water temperature control thermostat, adjustable from 9C to 15C(48F to 60F) and Low Voltage Start-up.	3
38	Water Dispenser	Type: Flat Glass Door, Refrigerator Capacity: 18 Liters, Cold Tank Capacity: 3.7 Liters, Dimensions: 310 x 320 x 1070 mm (WxDxH), Cooling Power: 100 Watt, Heating Power: 500 Watt	3
39	White Board	Type: melamine whiteboard surface, Best for light use; extend surface life by cleaning regularly with Quartet cleaning solutions, size 4x6 feet board size, Satin-finish aluminum frame matches any classroom environment, Full length marker tray and hanging system	14
40	Wooden Rack	Top Material: Noce Prenne & Charcoal Grey MFC Footings: Metallic with Charcoal Grey Powder Coat Handles: Metallic (Grey) Cable Management: Wire Cup (Black)	14
	Total		1011